		TION D STATI NA	HISTORIC L ES DEPARTMENT O ATIONAL PARK SER	F THE INTER	IOR	THEME :	ar and Indep		ice		
(()		ENTO	GISTER OF HI RY – NOMINA s complete ap	TION FORM	A		Middlesex For NPS US ENTRY DATE		,		
1.	NAME COMMON:										
	AND/OR HISTORIC:		kman Tavern								
12	LOCATION	Buc	<u>kman Tavern</u>								
	STREET AND NUMBE	R:			<u> 1899-co</u>				•		İ
		1 B	edford Stree	t							
	CITY OR TOWN:					CONGRESSI	ONAL DISTRICT:				
	STATE	_Lex	ington			Fifth					
		Maa	a a a burn a tota	COD		COUNTY			COD		
3.	CLASSIFICATION	mas	sachusetts	02	<u>ا</u> ک	Middle:	sex		01	Z	
	CATEGORY (Check One)			OWNERSHIP			STATUS		ESSIBLE E PUBLI		
		uilding ructure	X Public Privote Both	Public Acqu In Bei	Proc		 Occupied Unoccupied Preservation work in progress 		s: stricted restricted	1	
	PRESENT USE (Check	One or	More as Appropriate)	······································			I				
	 Agricultural Commercial Educational 		ndustrial [lilitory [Park Private Res Religious	sider	nce -	Transportation Other (Specity)	Com	ments		
87888			luseum [Scientific		-					
4	OWNER OF PROPER	<u>1 Y</u>									
	STREET AND NUMBER	र:	n of Lexington n Office Buil				n, Board of Sele	ectmei	n)	Massach	
	CITY OR TOWN:					STATE			CODE	hus	
			ington 02173	3		Mass	achusetts	Ī	025	et	
5.	LOCATION OF LEGA			/						ts	
	COURTHOUSE, REGIS									Mi	
	STREET AND NUMBER	 R:	llesex Regist	ry of Dee	eds	, Southe	ern District			Middles	
	CITY OR TOWN:	Camb	oridge 02141	L		Mass	achusetts	(CODE 025	sex	•
	REPRESENTATION I	NEVIC									
6.		** # 215		n Ruildi	ngs	Survey					
6.	TITLE OF SURVEY:		coric America								
6.	DATE OF SURVEY:	(cat	alogue numbe		-54		County	Locol			ł
6.	DATE OF SURVEY: DEPOSITORY FOR SUR	(cat 1962 RVEY RE Divi	zalogue numbe 2-63 ECORDS:	er: Mass X Federa	- <u>54</u>	7 State		Locol	3		
6.	DATE OF SURVEY:	(cat 1962 RVEY RE Divi	zalogue numbe 2-63 ECORDS:	er: Mass X Federa	- <u>54</u>	7 State	County C		5		
6.	DATE OF SURVEY: DEPOSITORY FOR SUR	(cat 1962 RVEY RE Divi	zalogue numbe 2-63 ECORDS:	er: <u>Mass</u> X Federa	- <u>54</u>	7 State		ngress	S CODE		

7.	DESCRIPTION						·····		
		(Check One)							
	CONDITION	🔀 Excellent	🗌 Good	🗌 Fair	🗌 Dete	r i ara te d	🗌 Ruíns	Unexpased	
			(Check Or	те)			(Che	ck One)	
		🗙 Alter	red	Unaltered			Moved	🔀 Original Site	ſ

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Buckman Tavern stands near Bedford Street at the center of a 2.86 acre park-like property, formerly the Merriam estate and now owned by the Town of Lexington, Massachusetts. The Tavern faces south, the typical orientation for buildings of its period. It was begun about 1690, later enlarged and remodeled, and by 1775 essentially had assumed its present Georgian appearance. An extensive rehabilitation program was carried out at the Tavern in 1973 and the building is now in excellent condition.

The main block of the frame and clapboard Tavern is now a four-square, 2story unit. Its hipped roof is broken by 3 shed dormers on the front slope, 2 on each side slope. Windows throughout the block are 12/12 sash with louvered blinds; those in the dormers are 9/9 sash. The main entrance is set slightly off-center in the five-bay front facade; its paneled doorway, topped by a five-light transom, is flanked by Doric pilasters carrying a full entablature and a dentilled pediment.

Attached to the northeast corner of the main block is a l_2^1 story ell with gabled roof. At the southeast corner is a 1 story ell, also with gabled roof and a center entrance facing Bedford Street. The two ells are connected by a 1 story shed-roofed addition along the eastern side of the main block.

The Buckman Tavern shares the former Merriam estate with four other structures. Just northwest of the Tavern, near Bedford Street, is a memorial to the Lexington Minute Men of 1775, created by sculptress Bashka Paeff and dedicated on April 19, 1949. The stone relief with stepped granite base is set on a low mound and surrounded by a simple iron fence. At the northern corner of the property are a 2-story frame and clapboard house with gabled roof, now the headquarters of the local Red Cross chapter, and a 2-story wooden carriage shed, used by public works crews for maintenance of townowned land in the area. In 1965, a town visitor's center was constructed at the southeast corner of the property off Merriam Street; this frame and clapboard building is a long rectangle, $1\frac{1}{2}$ stories in height, with a gabled roof broken by dormers.

Boundary

As shown in red on the attached plat map of the Merriam estate; beginning at the intersection of the north side of Merriam Street and the east side of Massachusetts Avenue; thence, in a curving line along the east side of Massachusetts Avenue, Bedford Street and Hancock Street to its intersection with the west sideline of the right-of-way of the Boston and Maine Railroad; thence, along said sideline to its intersection with the north sideline of Merriam Street; thence, along the north sideline of Merriam Street to the point of beginning.

*Though included in these boundaries because of their location on land historically associated with the Buckman Tavern, the Red Cross house, the carriage shed, and the Minute Man memorial and the Minute Man Memorial do not contribute to the national significance of the landmark. S

ERIOD (Check One or More as	Appropriate)		
Pre-Columbian	16th Century	🔀 18th Century	20th Century
15th Century	17th Century	19th Century	
SPECIFIC DATE(S) (If Applicat	le and Known) c. 169	0; 1775	
AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE (Ch	eck One or More as Appropr	iate)	
Abor iginal	Educotion	Political	📋 Urbon Planning
Prehistoric	Engineering	Religion/Phi-	Other (Specify)
🔲 Historic	Industry	losophy	
Agriculture	Invention	Science	
Architecture	Londscope	Sculpture	
Art	Architecture	Social/Humon-	_
Commerce	Literature	itorion	
Communications	🔀 Military	Theater	
Conservation	Music	Transportation	

TATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Buckman Tavern, a 2-story frame and clapboard building begun about 1690, is the oldest of a dozen hostelries that once did a thriving business in Lexington, Massachusetts. More important, it is the building most closely associated with the Battle of Lexington, the brief skirmish between local militia and British regulars on the morning of April 19, 1775, which marked the beginning of the armed struggle for American independence. The Tavern was the headquarters of the militia on that morning; its walls still bear the scars left by British musket balls.

The Buckman Tavern was acquired by the Town of Lexington in 1913 and then leased to the Lexington Historical Society which operates it as a museum. During the Bicentennial period (1975-76), the Tavern will be open to the public from 10 a.m. to 5 p.m. daily, April 15 to October 15.

Historic Background

The original section of the Buckman Tavern was constructed about 1690 by Benjamin Muzzy, who was licensed to keep a public house there in 1693. The building was subsequently enlarged and remodeled and by 1775 had assumed it present appearance--a four-square Georgian block with ells at the southeast and northeast corners.

The Tavern derives its name from John Buckman, who in 1775 was its proprietor and also a member of the Lexington company of Minute Men. His public house was a convenient gathering place for his fellow Minute Men on the days they trained on the adjacent Lexington Green, and it was natural that they should assemble there during the night that preceded the arrival of the British regulars on April 19, 1775. The walls of the building still bear the scars left by musket balls fired that morning in the brief skirmish between Captain John Parker's Minute Men and Major John Pitcairn's light infantry.

Lexington's first store was located in the Tavern and, in 1812, its southeastern ell became the town's first post office. During World War I, the Tavern served as the headquarters of the local Red Cross chapter and an emergency hospital.

(Continued)

ng
-rg
]
ıds
-
~ v
m
DE
DEZ
~ v
DE -

-
Z
<u> </u>
·/e/.
0/01
0. 6.1. xte
0. 0.1. ate
0/0/ ate
0. 0.1. ate
0/0/ ate

Form	10-300a
(July	1969)

UNITE' TATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

NATIONAL	REGISTER O	F HISTORIC	PLACES
----------	------------	------------	--------

(NATIONAL WISTORIC LANDMAHKS)

INVENTORY - NOMINATION FORM

(Continuation Sheet)

	TATE	
	Massachusetts	
CES	COUNTY	
	Middlesex	
	FOR NPS USE ONL	Y
	ENTRY NUMBER	DATE

(Number all entries)

8. Statement of Significance: (1)

Buckman Tavern

In 1913, the Town of Lexington acquired the Buckman Tavern and its land, known locally as the Merriam estate. The Lexington Historical Society made a substantial contribution toward the purchase and, under a 99-year lease, took on the responsibility of furnishing the building and opening it to the public. A visitor's center, constructed in 1965 near the southeastern corner of the Merriam property, serves the Tavern and other historic sites in Lexington.